STATE OF ALABAMA COUNTY OF ETOWAH

CITY OF RAINBOW CITY-COUNCIL MEETING-APRIL 22, 2019

The City Council of the City of Rainbow City, Alabama, met in regular session at City Hall at 5:00 p.m., and upon roll call by City Clerk, Beth Lee, the following members answered present: Mayor Terry John Calhoun, Anita Bedwell, Bobby McCartney, Rodney Prickett, Larry Keenum, and Rick Hill. The same constituting a quorum of the City Council, the following business was transacted. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Calhoun. Mayor Calhoun read the accomplishments of former resident of Rainbow City-Robert Carlton and had a moment of silence in his memory. Invocation was given by Bobby McCartney. Mayor Calhoun led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

- Mayor Calhoun presented the minutes of regular Council meeting of April 8, 2019
 and Special Council meeting of April 18, 2019 for review, and asked if there were
 any corrections, additions, or deletions. There being none, Rodney Prickett made
 a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Rick Hill seconded the motion.
 Mayor Calhoun stated all in favor say aye. All ayes. Mayor Calhoun declared the
 motion carried.
- 2. Mayor Calhoun presented Ordinance No. 532-the rezoning of 1151 Sunset Drive. Gus Edwards and Shannon Edwards, owners of Home Artisan, LLC is requesting that it be zoned R-1 Single Family District. Mayor Calhoun asked if anyone was for or against this request. No one responded. Rick Hill moved and Larry Keenum seconded the motion to introduce Ordinance No. 532. Anita Bedwell moved and Larry Keenum seconded the motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration. Mayor Calhoun asked for a roll call as follows:

Anita Bedwell	Yes
Bobby McCartney	Yes
Rodney Prickett	Yes
Larry Keenum	Yes
Rick Hill	Yes
Mayor Calhoun	Yes

Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried.

Larry Keenum moved and Anita Bedwell seconded the motion to adopt Ordinance No. 532. Mayor Calhoun asked for a roll call as follows:

Anita Bedwell	Yes
Bobby McCartney	Yes
Rodney Prickett	Yes
Larry Keenum	Yes
Rick Hill	Yes

Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried.

3. Mayor Calhoun stated that bids were opened in Pre-Council for a metal building (batting cages) to be located at the VLMSC. One (1) bid was received-Steel Co. Building-\$15,275.00. Bids were opened for the installation of a metal building (labor only). Three (3) bids were received as follows:

Rainbow Pipe & Metal	\$ 9,500.00
Trent Thrasher Construction	\$12,900.00
Fred Dempsey Construction, Inc.	\$ 8,893.50

Anita Bedwell moved and Rodney Prickett seconded the motion to accept the low bid of \$8,893.50-Fred Dempsey Construction, Inc. pending Wiley McLain's review of the bids and accept the bid from Steel Co. Building for \$15,275.00. Mayor Calhoun stated all in favor say aye. All ayes. Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried.

- 4. Mayor Calhoun presented the 2019 Spring Paving Project. Bids will be opened on May 13, 2019 at 4:30 p.m. for the following streets: Horizon Place, Country Lane, N. Wilson Ave., Pinedale Rd., W. Hartwood Dr., Ivy Trail, Ivy Place, Windy Hill Rd., Sherri Way, VLMSC Walking Trail, Windsor Lane, Gilmer Lane (tar & gravel only), and Paradise Cove. Rick Hill moved to send out bids. Anita Bedwell seconded the motion. Mayor Calhoun stated all in favor say aye. Larry Keenum-abstained. All ayes. Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried.
- 5. Mayor Calhoun recommended hiring Rachel Pierce as Administrative Assistant in the Building Dept. at \$12.50/hr. with family coverage insurance. She started Friday, April 12, 2019. Rodney Prickett moved and Rick Hill seconded the motion. Mayor Calhoun stated all in favor say aye. All ayes. Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried.
- 6. Mayor Calhoun presented surplus weapons list for the Police Dept. Mayor Calhoun stated that these are Class 3 weapons and cannot be surplused to the public. Anita Bedwell moved and Rick Hill seconded the motion to surplus the weapons to a Class 3 dealer. Mayor Calhoun stated all in favor say aye. All ayes. Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried.
- 7. Mayor Calhoun presented a request from Eddie Cline to purchase a new mower for the Recreation Dept. Bids will be opened on May 13, 2019 at 4:30 p.m. Anita Bedwell moved and Rick Hill seconded the motion. Mayor Calhoun stated all in favor say aye. All ayes. Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried.
- 8. Mayor Calhoun recognized Susan Brown, a resident of White Oak Village. She read a petition from White Oak Village residents requesting a storm shelter accessible to the residents when inclement weather occurs. Discussion followed.
- 9. Mayor Calhoun recognized Martha Williams of 390 Williams Avenue in Rainbow Estates. She discussed the need for culverts to help with flooding in her area. Discussion followed.
- 10. Mayor Calhoun announced that Eddie Hicks owns property on Riddles Bend Rd. and he would be at the next Council meeting to discuss the guard rail for access to his pier. Mayor Calhoun read an update from CDG Engineers on the Horton Creek Project. Mayor Calhoun read an email from BECC engineering firm regarding utility relocation and construction oversight. To resolve this issue BECC is proposing a fee not to exceed \$20,000.00 to provide construction support services. Rick Hill moved and Anita Bedwell seconded the motion to pay the fee not to exceed \$20,000.00. Mayor Calhoun stated all in favor say aye. All ayes. Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried. Mayor Calhoun announced that SB23 regarding Police Jurisdiction passed the Senate 33-0.
- 11. Rick Hill moved and Rodney Prickett seconded the motion to contract with Survival Flight to utilize the facilities in Rainbow City and pay the same rent as Life Saver and allow Mayor Calhoun to sign a Mutual Non-Disclosure Agreement. Mayor Calhoun stated all in favor say aye. All ayes. Mayor Calhoun declared the motion carried.
- 12. Mayor Calhoun read the following announcements:
 - Rainbow City Cleanup Day Saturday, April 27, 2019 7:00 a.m. 11:00 a.m.
 - Photo Voter ID Mobile Unit City Hall, May 14, 2019 10:30 a.m. 12:30 p.m.

Council Minutes April 22, 2019

- Employee Wellness Check Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:00 11:30 a.m.
 Farmer's Market begins June 3, 2019 from 7:00 a.m. 12:00 p.m. Monday & Wednesday.

There being no further business to come before the Council, Anita Bedwell made a motion to adjourn.

Time Adjourned: 5:43 p.m.	
	Beth Lee, City Clerk/Treasurer
	Terry John Calhoun, Mayor

SURPLUS ITEMS-POLICE DEPT. April 22, 2019

- 1. Seven (7) H&K MP-5 Sub Machine Guns Serial Numbers are:
 - 62-367860
 - 62-367858
 - 62-367855
 - 62-367859
 - 62-367856
 - 62-367926
 - 62-367857
- 2. Six (6) Colt M16 A2 Rifles Serial Numbers are:
 - A0088666
 - A0088670
 - A0088235
 - A0087989
 - A0087975
 - A0088678
- 3. One (1) Soundtech 9mm Suppressor Serial Number is:
 - M21952
- 4. Two (2) Glock Machine Pistols Serial Numbers are:
 - ABC971
 - ABC961
- 5. One (1) Benelli 12 Gauge Shotgun Serial Number is:
 - M371289
- 6. One (1) Remington 870 12 Gauge Shotgun Serial Number is:
 - W551135M
- 7. One (1) Federal Laboratories 37mm Riot Gun Serial Number is:
 - 872